HLL Lifecare Limited

Plot No.71, Sector-7, IMT, Manesar,

Gurgaon-122050(Haryana)
Minutes of Pre Bid Meeting for the open tender for supply of Empty Cassettes Top & Bottom in ABS Material to Manesar Unit, Gurgaon held at 11.00 AM -12.30 PM on 14th May, 2013 in Unit Chief’s Office, Manesar

List of Participants

Officers Present from HLL:
1. Shri P.N. Gupta,Unit Chief,Manesar

2. Shri Manasa Ranjan Harichandan, Dy Mgr (Pur) 
3. Ms  Ekta Khattar, Dy. Mgr(QA/QC)
4. Shri Bijay Prasad Dyundi, Dy. Mgr(Production)
5. Shri Naveen Chandra, Dy. Mgr(Finance)
Bidders Present

	S.No.
	Name
	Organisation



	1.
	Mr. Viral R. Gandhi, Managing Director
	M/s VRG Arihant Plast Pvt. Ltd.
11/1, Samrat Silk Mills Compound,L.B.S. Marg,

Vikhroli(W),Mumbai-400079,India

Tel. No-022-65771514

Email:viral@arihantplast.net,sales@arihantplast.net

	2.
	Mr. Umesh Bhutani,
President
	M/s T.V. Plastics.
75,Kundai Industrial Estate,Kundai,Goa-403115,India

Tel. No-0832-2222642

Email:sales@mediplastgoa.com,vasudev57@gmail.com



The meeting was chaired by Unit Chief, Manesar.
Unit Chief welcomed all the participants to the pre- bid meeting and briefed about the tender to supply of Empty Cassettes Top & Bottom in ABS Material for manufacturing of PTC assembled Cassette. 
SPC committee elaborated on the specifications of Empty Cassettes Top & Bottom in ABS Material for manufacturing of PTC assembled Cassette.

There were queries from the bidders on technical specifications and tender terms and conditions. The queries were clarified by the Officers present in the meeting.
The queries raised during the meeting and their clarifications as furnished by the HLL side, are listed below.

	S.No.
	Queries / Suggestion
	Clarification

	1.
	Is there requirement of two colour for top and bottom empty cassette

	Yes. The requirement ofr HLL cassette design

	2.
	Where ABS material can be changed to HIPS for manufacturing of empty Top and bottom cassette. 

	No.  Cassettes to and bottom in ABS is customer specific  requirement.   

	3.
	At Page No-11, Point-6
Whether “the samples drawn upto the period of 6 months from the receipt of goods, the stores are declared not conforming to specifications, the purchaser shall stop the use of the quantity in stock and the supplier shall replace or cause to replace within a period of 2 months the quantity remaining unused.” is meant as shelf life of the cassette?
	No, it is not the shelf life of cassette.
It means that during this storage,  the material should not deform resulting into deviation from intended use.

	4.
	At Page No-8, Line-3 under heading the additional qualification criteria are list below:

Is there any requirement of govt. approved certificate to proof capacity of Manufacturer to produce 4 million empty cassettes (ABS) per month?


	No. it may be furnished by the bidder as  certificate issued by the concerned authority or declaration in his letter head regarding installed capacity and capacity to manufacture 4 million empty cassettes (ABS) per month 

	5.
	At Page No-8, Line-7 under heading the additional qualification criteria are list below:

Packing: Is there top & bottom part of the empty cassettes should be packed separately in sealed plastic bags containing 1000nos. and
further such 5 to 10 plastic bags (equal to 5000-10000 pieces in each box) of Top & Bottom of empty cassettes should be packed in separate corrugated boxes having enough strength.
Supplier concern was if they can pack 3000 top and bottom instead of 1000 no.  in same  corrugated box 
	Yes, the top & bottom part of the empty cassettes should be packed separately in sealed plastic bags containing 1000nos. to 3000nos as convenient. But, as a whole  5000- 10000 no. of top/bottom to be packed in outer shipper box strong enough for safe transportation of the material.
This shall now be treated as amendment in Tender Document mentioned in At Page No-8, Line-7 under heading the additional qualification criteria are list below, and will be called as Amendment -1.


	6.
	At Page No-9, Point-(i), under heading Miscellaneous:
 Whether quotation from the bidders should comply with the delivery schedules as specified in the tender.


	Yes, pl refer Page No-13, Pont-12, “Tenderers should quote guaranteed monthly rate of supply in terms of value and time, if any, required to complete supply after placement of order, failing which the tender will be treated as incomplete. The actual delivery date accordingly will be incorporated in the supply order.”

	7.
	At Page No-14, Point-22, under heading Octroi duty and local taxes:
Is there any certificate will be provided by HLL to get exempted from Local Body Taxes and etc. and consider in price quotation. 
	No, HLL will not provide any certificate to get exempted from Local Body Taxes and etc.

Such costs if any should be absorbed in the quoted price.

	8.
	Whether HLL logo and HLL is required to be embossed over the cassette?
	Yes

	9.
	At Page No-11, Point-8(subpart-iv), under heading Packing and Marking:
Is there requirement of certificate of analysis with proof of ABS?

	Yes, along with each lot supply of material (top & bottom of empty cassettes), certificate of analysis as proof of ABS is required by the  supplier.

	10.
	At Page No-18, Point-14,under heading Technical Specification:

Is there any tolerance in strips groove dimension?


	Yes, there is tolerance in width of groove dimension:

i.e. 

Length: 58.88mm
Width:3.13 ± 0.02  mm
This shall now be treated as amendment in Tender Document mentioned in At Page No-18, Point-14 under Technical Specification, and will be called as Amendment -2.


	11.
	Whether 10 to 15nos of test strip  samples will be provided by HLL during developing the mould?
	Yes, 10 to 15nos samples of strip will be provided by HLL to manufacturer/supplier during mould development.

	12.
	At Page No-21, Point-8,under heading questions to tenderers:

What would be the minimum period required to deliver the ordered quantity from the date of confirmed purchase order?

	Tenderers should mention the delivery schedule as per tender quantity requirement based on his actual capacity/day/month.


	13.
	At Page No-22, Point-18  under heading questions to tenderers:

Whether testing fees are applicable for Tender sample?


	Not applicable particularly for the tendered item.

	14.
	At Page No-22, Point-19,under heading questions to tenderers:

Whether sample will be submitted within specified period of 21 days?
	Yes, Samples of top and bottom should be submitted within 21 days after mould development.


